Chris Ramos
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From: Judy Ramirez <judyr@diamondprovides.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Chris Ramos

Subject: septic quote

Hello There Chris,

It was a pleasure speaking with you Here is the information you requested.

For (2) 250 gal tanks and 1x week service its 330 which equals 660 weekly for both tanks.
If you need help please feel free to reach out | can schedule this for you.

My work information is at the bottom of this email thanks again have a great night.

Thank You,

R, Direct: 7602903327

D*amﬂn ¥ Main: 1-888-744-7191

environmental services

Judy Ramirez 2% judyr@diamondprovides.com

Customer Service Representative 4y 807 E. Mission Road
San Marcos, CA 92069

ADD TO CONTALTS & diamondprovides.com

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering this confidential
communication to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error, and any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding; printing, copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message and/or any attached files is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail
message and permanently delete the original message. Thank You.



Chris Ramos

From: Atlantis Pumping <info@atlantispumping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Chris Ramos

Subject: Atlantis Pumping, LLC weekly service quote

Hello Lieutenant Ramos, it was a pleasure speaking with you.
We can set up a weekly pumping service for each of the two holding modulars planned for installation.
Each modular is 250 gallons for a total of 500 gallons of wastewater to be pumped weekly.

Our current rate for this service weekly:
$350.00

| look forward to hearing from you soon. Have a great evening and Happy New Year.

Corey Mendoza

Atlantis Pumping, LLC

844-833-7867
(PUMP)



12/13/22, 3:48 PM 8 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers

8 Station Portable Restrooms Trailer | Coastal Series - 4 Season Package

Available Now
Be the first to review this product SKU# RRA080221

$83,823.00
Regular Price $93,900.00

Clearance

hitps://www.portablerestroomtrailers.com/8-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series-4-season-package.htm! 1/4



12/13/22, 3:47 PM 8 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers

8 Station Portable Restrooms Trailer | Coastal Series - 4 Season Package

Available Now
Be the first to review this product

SKU# RRADBO0221
$83,823.00
Regular Price $93,900.00

Clearance

https://www.portablerestroomtrailers.com/8-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series-4-season-package.html 1/4



12/13/22, 3:47 PM 8 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers

Fresh Water Tank {Gallons): 200

Waste Tank (Gallons): 715

Water Heater: Electric

Smarter Restrooms App: Yes

Mechanics Room: Yes

Box Length: 20

Box Width: 8.5'

Curb Weight (Ibs.): 9940

GVWR: 12000

AJC Unit Type (BTU): 15

AJ/C Unit Count: 2

Water Supply: City Water- Pressurized Water System- Garden Hose
Power Supply/Cords: (3) 120v/30 amp plugs with 20 amp adapters
Motion Sensor Step Lights: No

Warranty Information: This new unit has a 12 year trailer roof membrane manufacturer warranty, a 1
year trailer manufacturer warranty on the trailer, and a 1-3 year warranty on Individual appliances.
Registration detalls are provided by their individual appliance manufacturers and are located in the
component binder located in the mechanics room on the backside of the traller.

Floor Plan

Warran
Product Questions

https://www.portablerestroomtrailers.com/8-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series-4-season-package.html 4/4



12/13/22, 3:47 PM 8 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers
Recently Viewed Products

4 Station Bathroom Trailer | Oahu Series, - 4 Season Package 3 Station Restroom Trailer | Affordable Advantage Serjes
$51,823.00 Regular Price $53,260.00 $48,823.00 Regular Price $49,980.00

6 Station Portable Bathroom Trailer | Coastal Series - 4 Season Package
$74,823.00 Regular Price $75,740.00

Designer Portable Restrooms Trailer for Wineries, Event Venues,
and Hospitality

Provide your guests with a taste of the Sea! The 8 Station Portable Restrooms Trailer Coastal Series is buiit to impress,
with a 2-tone Gray and White Nautical interior and soft ambient lighting. Coordinating vanity countertops with an
ornate Starlight Wave mosaic tile backsplash sets the tone for a fun and functional setting. This restroom trailer is
completely self-contained, with a 200-gallon onboard fresh water tank and 750-gailon waste tank. A clean, fresh
exterior greets each guest with heavy-duty fold-up aluminum steps and rails for easy access.

Your guests are sure to enjoy the comfort of a fully climate-controlled environment maintained by air conditioning
and heat strips, as well as a 4 Season package for cooler temperatures. This 8 Station Portable Restrooms Trailer is
also upgraded to include a water heater so your guests can enjoy a hot water hand wash.

Smarter Restrooms App - An interactive tool allowing portable restroom rentals fleet owners to monitor operational
systems for their trailer(s) from any smartphone, tablet, or computer. You can easily maintain systems operations with
the ability to monitor waste and fresh water tank levels, power, and interior climate control.

Financing available with deposit and approved credit.
Call us today for more information at 1-866-258-6787.

**Free Shipping Up to 1,500 miles (any extra mileage additional - no credit for going under milas), no port delivery, Within
continental US - Delivery via highways only, no special transport (islandsferry) - single truck delivery only, limited to certain
stock only. Subject to current availability.

Features/Specifications
Model Year: 2021

Stations: 8
Standard Toilets: 6
Urinals: 2

Sinks: 4

Laundry: No

https:/fwww.portablerestroomtrailers.com/8-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series-4-season-package.html
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22+ EXECUTIVE
5 Station Luxury Restroom Trailer

Men’s: Women's:
- One Private Stall - Two Private Stalls
- Two Porcelain Urinals - One Sink
- One Sink
Features:

- 1,300 Average Uses

- 650 Gallon Waste Tank

- Interior & Exterior Lighting

- Hot & Cold Water

- Flushing Toilets

- Exhaust Fans

- Air Conditioning & Heating

- Dual Toilet Paper Rolls & Sanitary Seat Covers
- Soap & Paper Towels

- Sound Entertainment System

Requirements:

- Water (Standard Garden Hose Connection)

- Water pressure must be a minimum of 45 pounds.

- Power (Two separate 110-Volt/30Amp, Non GFI Protected)
- 30 Amp Cord Ends are a NEMA TT-30P Configuration

- Unit requires 3ft clearance opposite of entrance.

Disclaimer:

- Customer is responsible for supplying utilities to trailer upon delivery.
- Some orders may require site visits.

- 30Amp for optimal use ~ 20Amp min to be operational.

- Interior décor varies with each restroom trailer.
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TEMPORARY SITE SERVICES

AndyGump

EST.1956 \’; ’ OVER 60 YEARS

~
PiENcE TiE DIFFER®

800-992-7755
www.andygump.com

For inquiries, contact our
Special Events Coordinators



12/13/22, 3:48 PM 6 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers

6 Station Portable Bathroom Trailer | Coastal Series - 4 Season Package

Pariable Restroom
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Available Now
Be the first to review this product

SKU# RRA448991
$74,823.00
Regular Price $75,740.00

Clearance

https://www.portablerestroomtrailers.com/6-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series.htmi 1/4



12/13/22, 3:48 PM 6 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers

Urinals: 2

Sinks: 3

Laundry: No

Fresh Water Tank (Gallons): 200

Waste Tank {Gallons): 680

Water Heater: No

Smarter Restrooms App: Yes

Mechanics Room: Yes

Box Length: 19"

Box Width: 8.25°

A/C Unit Type (BTU): 13.5

A/C Unit Count: 1

Water Supply: City Water- Pressurized Water System- Garden Hose
Power Supply/Cords: (3-4) 120v Dedicated Plugs for 30 AMP Cords
Motion Sensor Step Lights: No

Warranty Information: This new unit has a 12 year trailer roof membrane manufacturer warranty, a 1
year trailer manufacturer warranty on the trailer, and a 1-3 year warranty on Individual appliances.
Registration details are provided by their individual appliance manufacturers and are located in the
component binder located in the mechanics room on the backside of the trailer.

Floor Plan
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Warranty
Product Questions

https://iwww.portablerestroomtrailers.com/6-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series .htmt 4/4



12/13/22, 3:48 PM 6 Station Coastal Series | Portable Restrooms Trailer | Portable Restroom Trailers, LLC | Portable Restroom Trailers

Recently Viewed Products

8 Statjon Portable Restrooms Trailer | Coastal Series - 4 Season Package 4 Station Bathroom Trailer | Qahu Series, - 4 Season Package
$83,823.00 Regular Price $93,900.00 $51,823.00 Regular Price $53,260.00

3 Station Restroom Trailer | Affordable Advantage Series
$48,823.00 Regular Price $49,980.00

vervi

6 Station Portable Restrooms Trailer | Coastal Series - Smarter
Restrooms App - Baby Changing Station - WiFi

Provide your guests with the best! The 6 Station Portable Restroom Trailer Coastal Series offers a durable and upscale
environment perfect for any event, casual or formal.

This 16-foot 6 Station Portable Restrooms Trailer | Coastal Series features interior aqua accent lighting and a
fiberglass roof. It is completely self-contained, with a 200-gallon onboard fresh water tank and a 680-gallon waste
tank. A clean, fresh exterior greets each guest with heavy-duty fold-up aluminum steps and rails for easy access. The
women's suite includes three stalls with white ceramic china flushable toilets and full-length doors, double vanity with
white cabinetry, a vessel sink, and metered faucet, a hot water hand wash, and a large shatter-proof vanity mirror.
The men's suite features a single sink vanity, 2 urinals, and 1 stall with full-length doors.

Your guests are sure to enjoy the comfort of a fully climate-controlled environment maintained by air conditioning
and heat strips.

Smarter Restrooms App - An interactive tool allowing portable restroom rentals fleet owners to monitor operational
systems for their trailer(s) from any smartphone, tablet, or computer. You can easily maintain systems operations with
the ability to monitor waste and fresh water tank levels, power, and interior climate control,

**All units require a minimurm of 3-4 dedicated plugs for 30 Amp cords. Please see a sales specialist for information
regarding the use of extension cords for power supply.

Financing available with deposit and approved credit.
Call us today for more information at 1-866-258-6787

***free Shipping Up to 1,500 miles (any extra mileage additional - no credit for going under miles), no port defivery, Within
continental US - Delivery via highways only, no special transport (islands/ferry) - single truck delivery only, limited to certain
stock only. Subject to current availability.

Eeatures/Specifications
Model Year: 2020

Stations: 6
Standard Toilets: 4

https://www.portablerestroomtrailers.com/6-station-portable-restrooms-trailer-coastal-series.html 3/4



